

REPUBLIC OF NAURU

Cobernment Gazette

Published by Authority

No. 48

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No.268/1980

REPUBLIC OF NAURU DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP EXAMINATIONS

The Honourable the Minister for Health and Education has directed that Examinations be held on Tuesday 12 August 1980 for the award of lower age and higher age scholarships for secondary education overseas as from the beginning of the 1981 school year.

Children who are members of the Nauruan Community may compete for awards.

Students in Form 1 in 1980 are eligible to sit for lower age scholarships. However any child who will be more than 13 years 6 months old as at 31 December 1980 will be awarded a scholarship only when there are special circumstances.

Students in Form 4 in 1980 are eligible to sit for higher age scholarships. Any child aged more than 17 Years 0 months as at 31 December 1981 will be considered for an award only in exceptional circumstances.

The examinations for both lower age and higher age scholarship will consist of the following papers:

Mathematics	50	minutes
Reading Comprehension	30	minutes
Vocabulary **	30	minutes
Written Comprehension	30	minutes

Nominations from schools in Nauru should be submitted by the Heads by 31 July 1980.

Children who are attending schools overseas as private students may sit for the examination provided they meet the requirements outlined above but it will be necessary for them to return to Nauru to do so.

Normally scholarships are taken up at schools in Australia and New Zealand. New Zealand will not admin students who are below New Zealand Form 3 level: thus only lower age students with an outstanding school record should think of enrolling in a New Zealand school. Australia may admit Nauruan students to study at Australian Form 1 (or Year 7) at any State in Australia.

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 268/ 1980 (Cont'd)

As a rule students awarded higher age scholarship will undertake from one to three years of general studies at a secondary school with a view to undertaking career training.

Dated this 18th day of July, 1980.

A.E. Howley, DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION.

G.N. No. 269/1980

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is hereby given that by a deed poll dated the 22nd day of July 1980 and deposited with the Registrar of Births, Deaths and Marraiges on the 23rd day of July 1980 FRANCIS EMMANUEL DEDABWAGE AKAIY of Anetan District a citizen of the Republic of Nauru by birth abandoned the surname DEKURO and thenceforth shall be known and called by the name of FRANCIS EMMANUEL DEDABWAGE AKAIY exclusively.

Dated the 23rd day of July, 1980

B. Ika,
DEPUTY REGISTRAR,
BIRTHS DEATHS & MARRIAGES.

G.N. No. 270/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979

RETIREMENT

The following retirement in accordance with Section 58 (1) of the Public Service Act is hereby notified with effect from, 9th May 1980.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

NAME:

POSITION:

SALARY:

DORUBENANG, Frank Health Inspector

\$4766-\$5054 T.2

Dated this 24th day of July, 1980.

G.S. Mataika,
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 271/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979 PERMANENT APPOINTMENT

The following permanent appointment without probation is hereby notified with effect from, 9th July 1980.

DEPARTMENT OF WORKS & COMMUNITY SERVICES

NAME:

OFFICE:

SALARY:

GRUNDLER, Barry

Draftsman

\$5138-\$6014 p.a.

(T3-T5)

Dated this 24th day of July, 1980.

G.S. Mataika, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

G.N. No. 272/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979 NOTICE OF PROMOTION

The following promotion with effect from 26th May, 1980 is notified for information:

DEPARTMENT OF ISLAND DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRY

PROMOTED FROM:

PROMOTED TO:

DAVID AGIR

Administrative Assistant, Information & Broadcast

Project Officer, I.D.& I.

Services, \$6686-\$7166 \$7406-\$7790 (A.P.4.)

(A.P. 3).

Any officer of the Public Service may appeal against the promotion, as provided for under Section 25 of the Public Service Act. Appeals should be based on one or other of the grounds set out in Section 25 (2) and should be lodged in writing, stating the grounds of appeal, with the Public Service Commissioner within seven (7) days of this Gazette.

Dated this 22nd day of July, 1980.

G.S. Mataika, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 273/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979 NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT ON PROBATION

It is notified for general information that, under the provisions of Section 19 of the Public Service Act 1961-1979, the following appointment shall be probationary until confirm or otherwise:

NAME:

OFFICE:

SALARY:

DEROG, Gioura

Clerical Assistant

\$4766-\$5054 p.a.

(C.2.)

(Nauruan Affairs)

Dated this 24th day of July, 1980.

G.S. Mataika,
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

G.N. No. 274/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979

VACANCIES: SECTION 20

Applications are invited from Nauruans both inside and outside the Public Service for appointment, promotion or transfer to the following positions:

DEPARTMENT OF WORKS & COMMUNITY SERVICES

1. POSITION:

PROJECT MANAGER

SALARY:

\$9563-\$10139

DUTIES:

- 1. Directly responsible to the Director of Works for the direction, contral, planning and supervision of all activities for the Division of Nauruan Housing.
- To keep all necessary records to ensure accurate costing of all jobs.

AP/7.

- 3. Prepare all necessary reports and oversight clerical functions, time and wage sheets.
- 4. Assist with training of Nauruan Apprentices as required.
- 5. Co-ordinate and liaise with other Department and Organisations as necessary.

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 274/1980 (Cont'd)

QUALIFICATIONS:

Must have proven supervisory experience and the ability to communicate with people at all levels. Should have trade qualifications and building construction experience.

2.POSITION:

DIVISIONAL SUPERINTENDANT (CIVIL & BUILDING)

SALARY:

\$7931-\$9275 AP5/6

DUTIES:

- Directly responsible to the Director of Works for the job planning, supervision and co-ordination of all building, civil and maintenance works within the Division.
- Responsible for the training of staff, tradesmen and apprentices who are allotted to him.
- Initiation of requisitions for stores, materials, plant and equipment.
- 4. Preparation of progress reports as required.

EXPERIENCE:

Must have proven supervisory experience and the ability to communicate with people at all levels. A trade qualification is desirable, however a person who has had a proven construction and maintenance record with the ability to sustain above average performance will be considered.

3.POSITION:

DIVISIONAL SUPERINTENDENT (MECHANICAL & TRANSPORT)

SALARY:

AP5/6.

\$7931-\$9275

DUTIES:

Responsible to the Director of Works for the direction, control, planning and supervision of all activities of the mechanical and transport division.

QUALIFICATION:

The successful candidate will have a sound knowledge on the operations and maintenance of all mechanical systems, hydraulic and pneumatic systems, torque convertors, turbochargers, the repair and maintenance of all types and sizes of diesel and petrol engines and auto-electical works.

He will have proven experience at supervisory level in a workshop situation, as well as sound administrative ability and be prepared to assist in the in-service training of young Nauruan trainee mechanics, etc.

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 274/1980 (Cont'd)

A trade certificate in a mechanical field would be an advantage.

4.POSITION:

CHIEF DRAFTSMAN

SALARY:

AP5/6. \$7931-\$9275

DUTIES:

- 1. Directly responsible to the Director of Works for the control and supervision of the Department drafting office staff.
- 2. Required to train the junior staff.
- 3. Responsible for technical library, filing system, preparation of technical reports, sketches and final working drawings and any other tasks as required by the Director of Works.

QUALIFICATIONS:

- Must be a competent draftsman, who has a sound sound knowledge of architectural and engineering drafting.
- 2. It is important that he is a mature person, who is able to gain the respect of others through his leadership personality and administrative ability.

5. POSITION:

BUILDING & MAINTENANCE FOREMAN (Five positions available)

- 1 Concretor/Tiler
- 2 Plumbers
- 3 Carpenter
- 4 Plant Operator

DUTIES:

Under the direction of as Assistant Works Supervisor the Foreman is reponsible for the control, direction and supervision of tradesmen (or plant operators).

Required to prepare time sheets, absence returns and accident reports.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Relevant trade qualifications with practical experience in the building trades or with the operation of heavy plant and equipment.

SALARY:

\$5747-\$5891 T5.

, **5**, 5

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 274/1980 (Cont'd)

6.POSITION:

ASSISTANT STORES & COSTING OFFICER

SALARY:

\$5747-\$5891

AP/1

DUTIES:

Directly responsible to the Stores and Costing Officer for the effecient control and

operation of the store, including prompt

attention for site deliveries. Conduct annual and periodic stock control checks and provide value of stock figures at the start and end

of each financial years.

Ability to take over the duties of the Stores and Costing Officer when he is on leave.

QUALIFICATIONS:

To be fully conversant with the operation, security and staffing of a large bulk store. Applicant must have had stores experience in the documentation of incoming and outgoing stock, re-ordering of materials relative to the work in hand and for proposed new work

7.POSITION:

SENIOR CLERICAL OFFICER

SALARY:

\$5375-\$5663

C.4

DUTIES:

Responsible to the Administrative Officer for the control, supervision, training and motivation of office staff, Responsible for the preparation of time sheets, overtime return, absence from duty returns, warning letters for A.W.O.L. record, work commencement and cessation forms. Checking of pay sheets as submitted by the Salaries Section. Attend to all enquiries relating to salary matters and maintain water delivery

Administrative Officer.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Aptitude and experience in carrying out the above duties with the ability to co-operate with

records. Any other duties as requested by the

other groups.

8.POSITION:

PLANT OPERATOR

Directorate of Works - 4 Positions available. Nauruan Housing Division - 2 Positions

SALARY:

\$4331-\$4931

T1/T2

DUTIES:

Under the direction of the Foreman Plant Operator to operate various items of moveable plant and trucks if required. Ensure that plant is regularly services in the Workshops and that any machine faults are reported early to the Foreman to prevent machine damage.

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 274/1980

OUALIFICATIONS:

Holder of a suitable current driver's license and to be reliable and of sober

habits.

9.POSITION:

DRIVER

Four Positions available (Male or Female)

SALARY:

\$4331-\$4931 T1/T2

DUTIES:

Required to carry out all instructions as quickly as possible and to deliver people, stores and tools to the destinations required by the shortest practical route. Ensure vehicle is kept

shortest practical route. Ensure vehicle is kept clean, is checked daily for air, water, oil and fuel and is returned to the Workshop for monthly

servicing.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Preference will be given to applicants who are mature, reliable, conscientious and are of sober habits.

Vehicles to be driven in the first instance, will range from light utility to medium sized trucks. A current drivers license of the correct class is essential as is a good driving record.

Applications should be lodged in writing stating name, age, education and experience with the Chief Secretary (C/- S.A.O.) no later than Friday 15th August, 1980.

G.S. Mataika,
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

G.N. No. 275/1980

PUBLIC SERVICE ACT 1961-1979

VACANCY: SECTION 20

Applications are invited from Nauruans both inside and outside the Public Service for appointment, transfer or promotion to the following position:

DEPARTMENT OF ISLAND DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRY

(DIRECTORATE OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS)

POSITION: CLERICAL/TYPIST

SALARY: \$4766-\$5054 C2

DUTIES: Handle filing, correspondence and enquiries and assist with the compilation of returns in the office of the Directorate of Telecommunications.

30th July, 1980

Nauru.

G.N. No. 275/1980 (Cont'd)

QUALIFICATIONS:

Accurate typist; training in office work preferred; office experience desirable.

Applications should be lodged in writing, stating name, age, education, qualifications and experience with the Chief Secretary (C/-S.A.O.) no later than 4.30 p.m. on Friday 15th August, 1980.

G.S.Mataika,
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONER.

G.N. No. 276/1980

CORRIGENDUM

Gaz. No. 44 of G.N. 257/1980.

DEATHS

DELETE: -

•			
	אדא	URUAN	
1 -	INA	UKUAN	

NAME	DATE OF DEATH	SEX	REG'D AGE DIST	TRIBE	
DOUWOUW	18.6.80	М	78 ₋ IJUW	EAMWIDARA	

AND

INSERT:
DATE OF REG'D

NAME DEATH SEX AGE DIST TRIBE

DOUWOUW 18.6.80 M 78 IJUW EOARU.

B. Ika,
DEPUTY REGISTRAR,
BIRTHS DEATHS & MARRIAGES.

G.N. No. 277/1980

ENGAGEMENT TO MARRY

Name of Parties:-

<u>Ivan Adequin Arube</u> of Baitsi and <u>Cordelia Enos</u> of Buada.

Date of Engagement:-

22nd July, 1980.